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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-07-28 22:10:02 GMT
RE Please file with FL. SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962 8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.cormwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 30028

This transmission may centain confidential and privikeged matenal for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is striclly prohibited. If you are nol the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 4:54 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW, EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
‘Division of Corporations

SUBJIECT: _EN VIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS OF DROWARD CQUNTY LLC
(Name of Limited Liabifiry Company)

The enclased Articles of Amendment-and Tee(s) are-submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter 1o the following:

Tony Burroughs

J(Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(_Addn:!:‘)

Los Angsles, CA 90028

(City/Sate und Zip Code)

For turther information concerning this matter, please call:

Tony 'Burrough&;' w323 ) 962-8800
) :{Nume of Fersun) (Aren Code & Daytime Telephone Muniber)

Encloded is i check for the following nmount:

[Z]sz5.00Fiting Fee [ }$30.00 Filing Fee & []$55.00 Filing Fee & [Is60.00 Fiting Fee.
Ceriificate of Stutus Cerlified Copy Certifivale ol Status &
{additional copy is enclosed) Centitied Copy

(additional copy is enclusad)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Kegistretion Section Kegistration Seclion

Division of Corporations Divisionof Corporations

P.O. Box 8327 Clifton Building )
Tallahassee, FL, 32314 2661. Executive Center Circle.

Tallahassee, FI. 3230}
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.

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO '
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS OF DROWARD COLNTY'LLC

{Name of the Limited Liabilily Com!ﬁ_‘q}& :|ig"|[ ?};w ugnglg- s on our records.)
(A Florids Limite iliey Company

The Articies of Organization for this-Limited Liability Company were filed on 06/09/2009
Florlda document number _1LOS000055667

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the limited lisbility company here:

-Environmental Solutions of Broward County LLC
The new name-must be distinguishable and-end with the words “Limited Liabitity Company,™ ihe designailon “LLC™ or the abbreviatiun
“L.L.C.™

B. H-amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enfer the name of the new
registered ngent and/or the new registered office nddress here:

Nume of New Registered Agent:

(Enicr Florida streer address)

, Florida’
(Ciiy {Zip Code)

New Repristered Agent’s Sipnature, if changing Registered Apent:

I hereby accept the appointment as registered ageni-and agree (o act in this capacity. T further agrea.ta comply with
the provisions af all statuies relative ta the proper-and complete performance of my duties, and 1am familiar with and
aceept the-abligations of my position.as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.8 Or, if this document is
being filed 1o merely reflecta change in the registered.office address. I hereby confirm thai the limited Tiability
company has been notifiad in writing of this change.

(M Changing Registored Agene, Signature of Npw Roplytered Apent)

Pnge 1 of 2
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LI

If amendulg the: Managers or Managlng Members oD our records, enter the title. name; and address of each Mansoer

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name . Address Type of Action.

I ad
_[J Remove

L ladd
_[:I Remove

1 3Add
O Remove

[ladd
LIRemave

JJAdd
J Remove

~ DA
- [[Remove

D. If amemding any other information, enter change(s) here: (driach addivional sheets, i necessary.)

owes TVl 2 zoot
7 //

A
Signature of a‘mcnibcr or authorized representative of a member

William Bodor, member

1 ¥PEd or printed name Of SIERGE
Page 2 of 2

Filing Fee: $25.00




